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Committee on Financial Deroices

2120 Rapburn Aouse Office Building
ADashington, .C. 20515

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Committee on Financial Services
From: FSC Majority Staff
Date: May 14, 2018

Subject: May 17, 2018, Housing and Insurance Subcommittee Hearing Entitled “An
Overview of Homelessness in America”

The Subcommittee on Housing and Insurance will hold a hearing entitled “An
Overview of Homelessness in America” on May 17, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 2128 of
the Rayburn House Office Building.

The Subcommittee will examine the state of homelessness in America, including
current efforts to combat homelessness as well as any innovative solutions that
Congress should consider to eradicate homelessness. Witnesses are expected to discuss
the McKinney-Vento Act and the Interagency Council on Homelessness, the roles that
each serve to reduce homelessness, and whether any legislative updates to either are
necessary. Additionally, witnesses will discuss issues regarding veteran, youth, and
any other populations affected by homelessness.

This will be a one-panel hearing with the following witnesses:

e Ms. Ann Bischoff, Executive Director, Star House

e Ms. Duana Bremer, Social Service Director, Polk, Burnett, and St. Croix
Counties, The Salvation Army

e Ms. Nan Roman, President, National Alliance To End Homelessness

e Mr. Peter Lynn, Executive Director, Los Angeles Homeless Services
Authority
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